CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. Hare Krishna Mandal

M.Sc., M.Phil, M-Ed., Ph-D.

Principal, Gobardanga Hindu College

(NAAC Accredited at Grade-A in 2005 & 2016)

P.O.: Khantura, Dist.. North 24 Parganas West Bengal

* Received Nagarik Smabardhana (Civic Reception) as an educationist from Bongaon Municipality, Bongaon, North 24 Parganas, West Bengal.



 a) Engaged in the field of education for last thirty years— sometimes as teacher and sometimes as administrator

b) Experience of "Inspection" and "Observation" work:

- Acted as V.T. member for National Council for Teacher Education (ERC) visited more than 30 colleges– in Bihar, Jharkhand, Odisha.
- Acted as V.T. member for National Council for Teacher Education (WRC) visited 5 colleges in Madhyapradesh.
- 3. Acted as Roving observer for JEE, West Bengal-2016,2017,2018
- 4. Acted as Observer of Examination (UG of Netaji Subhash Open University & PG of Netaji Subhash Open University) in 2014 to 2018.
- Acted as V.T. member, West Bengal State University, Barasat for Inspection of B.Ed. colleges.

c) Administrative Experience:

- 1. Acted as Officer-In charge in Govt. College of Education, Banipur from 2007 to 2014.
- Principal, Gobardanga Hindu College from 2015 till date (NAAC Accredited at Grade - A in 2005 & 2016) with more than 10 thousand students and one hundred faculty members and having U.G., P.G. and B.Ed. courses at present.

d) Teaching Experience:-

- Govt. College Education, Burdwan, assistant professor in Economics from 01-02-1999 to July 2007.
- 2. Govt. College Education, Banipur, assistant professor from August 2007 to October 2012.
- Govt. College Education, Banipur as Associate professor in Economics from November 2012 to November 2014.
- Govt. Teachers Training College, Malda form 24-11-2014 to 30-06-2015, as Associate professor in Economics.
- 5. Gobardanga Hindu College, Gobardanga, North 24 Parganas from1st July 2015 till date.
- 6. NSOU ODL classes for secondary and primary teachers.

Principal
Gobardanga Hindu College
whentura, North 24-Pgs

Personal Profile:-

Name : Dr. Hare Krishna Mandal, M.Sc., M.Phil, M.Ed., Ph.D.

Father's Name : Late Gopi Nath Mandal

Date of Birth : 16-09-1963
Sex : Male
Nationality : Indian
Religion : Hinduism

Address : Gobardanga Hindu College, P.O.-Khantura, Dist-North 24

Parganas, West Bengal-743273

E-mail id : krishna 9434435@yahoo.in

Mobile No. : 9434435174

Academic Qualification

Examination	Year of Passing	Division/ Class	Percentage of Marks	University/ Board
Passed				
Madhyamik	1979	1 st	60.40%	WBBSE
H.S.	1981	2ND	50.30%	WBCHSE
B.Sc. (Hons.)	1985	2nd	45.50%	Calcutta
M.S.c. (Economics)	1988		60.00%	Calcutta
B.Ed.	1991	1 st	64.00%	Calcutta
M.Ed.	1993	2nd	55.01%	Himachal Pradesh University
M.Phil	1989	P		Calcutta University
Ph-D	2008			University of Kalyani

Other Activities:-

- 1. Presently acting as Member of Executive Council and Court of West Bengal State University.
- Acted as Subject Expert in Interview Board West Bengal School Service Commission (2017 & 2018) for selection of Assistant Teachers and Headmasters.
- 3. Acted as Chairman's Nominee- Interview Board West Bengal School Service.
- Acted as PSC-Examiner-2015,2016
- 5. Participated in meeting with UGC on "Autonomy to College"
- 6. Acted as Convener "Board of Studies" for B.Ed., West Bengal State University.
- 7. Acted as Convener of Syllabus Modification committee for B-Ed, WBSU in 2011.
- Acted as Member of Composite Managing Committee, Banipur, North 24 Parganas during the period 2011 to 2014.
- 9. Participated in the workshop on NAAC, held on 08-09-15 at WBSU, Seminar Hall.
- Acted as <u>Supervisor</u> on behalf of Netaji Open Subhas Open University for ODL B-Ed in the year 2013-14.
- 11. Acted as Member, Syllabus Committee, Jadavpur University, B-Ed.
- 12. Acted as Member B.O.S. West Bengal State University, Barasat during 2009 to 2014.
- 13. Acted as Chairman of 3rd Inter College Athletic Meet, 2011 organised by West Bengal State University, Barasat.
- 14. Acted as Managing Committee member as educationist for Jawahar Naboday Vidyalaya, Banipur during the period of 2011-12)
- Actively participated in the "Sharing Meeting" conducted by NCERT, New Delhi in 2012 at NCERT campus.
- 16. Actively participated in the meeting organized by NCTE (Western Regional Committee in Bhopal on 16-11-14.

principal College Hindu College Gobardanga North 24-1995

1070279

Publications:-

- Book entitled "Inclusion of the School Drop-outs and Non school going children", Mitram Publishers – 2012
- 2. Book entitled "Aurthosastra Sikshan Paddhati", Aaheli Publishers 2013
- 3. Book entitled "Education of the Socially Disadvantaged Children", Aaheli Publishers 2010

Journals:-

- 1. Paper titled "Literacy Attempt for the Child Labour" in the *International Journal of Innovation and Research in Educational Science* Vol. 1, Issue 4, Nov 2011.
- 2. Article on "Action Research & class-room Teaching" in the *International Journal of Innovation and Research in Educational Science* Vol. 1, Issue 2, July 2014.
- 3. Article on "Child works and their Education" in *Advance Research Journal of Social Science* Vol. 5, Issue 2, December 2014.
- 4. Article on "Teachers' Professional Development with Action Research" Vol. 5, Issue 2, December 2014 in Mangalmoy Journal of Education and Pedagogy.
- 5. Article on "Drop-outs and classroom Teaching" Vol. 1, Issue 2, July 2011 in *International Journal of Home Science Extension and Communication Management.*

Examiner / Paper Setter / Moderator:-

1. Acted as external and internal examiner in different universities like NSOU, WBSU, KU, CU, RBU, BU etc.

Research Activity:-

- Presently acting as Research (Ph-D) Guide in Education in the West Bengal State University, Barasat.
- Detailed presentation (ppt) before the JRM (Joint Review Mission) visiting Team in 2014 (who came from MHRD to assess the performance of CTE) with all document of C.T.E. activities of Banipur.

Principal College

Principal College

Gobardanga Hindu 24-Pgs

Khantura, North 24-Pgs

Organizational Activities:-

**Conducted UGC sponsored Minor Research project on "Inclusion of the School Dropouts and Non-school-going Children" in the year 2010 to 2012.

[Details of Seminars, Workshops & Training Programme (C.T.E. Programmes) as a **Course Director**]

SI. No.	Name of Programme with Programme Director(Organizational Head)	Date	Remarks
1	In Service Teachers' Training- Pedagogical Analysis	25 th and 26 th July,2008	Covered 3 blocks of Bangaon Subdivision
2	In Service Teachers' Training- Pedagogical Analysis	25 th – 27 th Sept.,2008	Covered all blocks of Basirhat Subdivision
3	In Service Teachers' Training- Pedagogical Analysis	15 th – 17 th January,2009	Covered all blocks of Barasat Subdivision
4	State Level Seminar on Value Education, Population, Creativity	25 th and 26 th March, 2009	Covered North 24 Parganas
5	Orientation Programme Of H.M. and A.H.M. on Management	11 th and 12 th March, 2010	Covered North 24 Parganas
6	State Level Seminar on Value Education	29 th and 30 th April, 2010	Teacher trainess of different districts
7	Workshop on Modification of Syllabus	4th September, 2010	Professors of the training colleges under WBSUB
8	Orientation Programme For Newly Framed B.Ed. Syllabus, WBSUB	26 th and 27 th March, 2012	Professors of the training colleges under WBSUB
9	Seminar on Teaching Methodology – Yesterday, Today and Tomorrow	9 th May, 2012	Teacher trainees of different districts
10.	State Level Seminar on Student- Teacher-Relationship & Quality Education	10 th January, 2016	Students, teachers of different colleges and universities

<u>Declaration:</u> I declare that the above mentioned information is true to the best of my knowledge.

Principal College
Principal College
Gobardanga Hindu 24-Pgs
Gobardanura, North